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TO: Distribution
/%
FROM:
Réy Giderof
Acting Executive Director
DATE: November 15, 2023
SUBJECT:

Summary of PBC Board Meeting held November 14, 2023

Please be advised that the Commissioners took the following action at the November 14,

2023 Board Meeting.

A1, Roll Call.
A2. Public Participation
A3. Approved

A4, Accepted

11/15/2023 1:32 PM
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A5.

AG.

AT7.

B1.

Accepted
Approved
Approved

Approved

Page 1 of 1



A1

A2,

A3.

A4,

AS.

AG.

AT.

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF THE PUBLIC BUILDING COMMISSION OF CHICAGO TO BE HELD
NOVEMBER 14, 2023, AT 2:30 P.M. IN THE SECOND FLOOR
BOARD ROOM, RICHARD J. DALEY CENTER

A. GENERAL

Roll Call.
Public Participation.

Consideration of approval of minutes of the Annual Meeting held October 10,
2023.

Report by the Audit Committee regarding a meeting held November 1, 2023.

Report by the Administrative Operations Committee regarding a meeting held
on November 8, 2023.

Consideration of approval of the pre-qualification of firms to provide the
following Specialty Consultant services.

Environmental Engineering Services

Environmental Renovation / Demolition Services
Geotechnical Services

Surveyor Services

Traffic Study Services

Construction Material Testing and Inspection Services

o o0 oW

Consideration of approval of the Public Building Commission’s 2024
Administrative Budget.
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B. RICHARD J. DALEY CENTER

B1.  Consideration of approval to appoint a firm to provide Property Management
services for the Richard J. Daley Center.

HitHH
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